Township of Bloomington Wednesday, September 2nd, 2020 Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

The regular monthly board meeting of the Town of Bloomington was called to order on Wednesday, September 2nd, 2020 at approximately 7:45 pm by Chairman Greg Patterson. Other members present were Town Supervisors William Erdenberger & Joe Kirschbaum, Clerk Jane Patterson and Patrolman Andrew (Buck) Crubel. Public members in attendance were Bart White, Jane/Brad White, Wendy Myers, Terry Mergen, Louie/Sue Recker and Pam Henkel. Motion (Bill Erdenberger), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to approve posting of the September meeting/agenda notice, motion carried. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to approve August 3rd Board Meeting minutes, motion carried.

There were no Appearances/Public Comments.

Roads: Patrolman Andrew (Buck) Crubel suggested an arrow sign be placed at the top of North Road coming up the hill off Spruce Road. There have been several accidents due to people missing the corner.

Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) was made to adopt **Resolution #09022020A**- the discontinuance of the unimproved portion of Cottonwood Road, on a voice roll call, yes-3, no-0, motion carried. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Bill Erdenberger) was made to adopt **Resolution #09022020B**-lay out of the extension of Hickory Road, on a voice roll call, yes-3, no-0, motion carried. Board members signed the Road Viewing form for both roads.

<u>Machinery</u>: The orange Town truck was sold to Mount Horeb Truck Parts for \$3,000.00. The new Town truck has been delivered and Patrolman Andrew Crubel noticed a few minor wiring issues regarding the lights that need to be fixed. All other machinery is in good working condition.

Clerk Jane Patterson presented the August financial report and all outstanding bills. Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) to pay all outstanding bills, on a voice roll call, Yes-3, no-0, motion carried. Clerk Jane Patterson reminded board members of the Board of Review training they will need to watch before Wednesday Sept. 23rd. The voting location for the Town of Bloomington will stay at the Town Hall. People will have to enter in the garage door and exit out of the hall door. Clerk Jane Patterson mentioned that at least one extra poll worker is needed for the Nov. election due to the covid virus. Jane White said she would work at the election. The board unanimously agreed to resign Brad Smrcina's Building Inspector Contract.

The Navigational buoys' permit and map have finally been approved by the DNR after minor changes were made to correct their location/numbers. The Nav buoys were delivered to Greg Page August 14th. There is a Grant Program by the DNR &WWC that Clerk Jane Patterson will apply for possible financial reimbursement of the 14 buoys and 2 lights purchased. The Township has purchased red tags for Township residents to use in order to get into the dump. Township Treasurer Mary Sue White will be mailing the red tags to all Township property owners in their tax bill in December.

Open Book will be September 16th from 3:00 to 5:00 pm at the Bloomington Town Hall and Board of Review will be September 23rd from 6:00 to 8:00 pm at the Bloomington Town Hall. The next regular monthly board meeting will be Monday, October 5th, 7:00 pm at the Bloomington Town Hall.

Motion (Greg Patterson), seconded (Joe Kirschbaum) to adjourn the meeting, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted-Jane Patterson-Clerk